



Walter J. Sullivan
Mayor
City of Cambridge
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139
617-498-9090

June 26, 1986

Mr. William Munck
General Manager
Boston MARRIOTT Cambridge
One Broadway
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02142

Dear Bill:

With regard to your letter of June 13, 1986 to Joseph E. Connarton, Acting City Clerk, regarding the making and ultimate donation of a Cambridge flag to the city, please note that the City Council has voted acceptance of the flag from the Marriott Hotel Corporation. I am enclosing a copy of the Order as accepted in Council Session on June 23, 1986.

As you will note from the Order, whatever assistance you may require during the preparatory process of the flag may be sought from Mr. Connarton.

I trust that all is going smoothly with the preparation of the Hotel's opening.

With best regards, I remain

Sincerely,

David F. Noonan,
Executive Assistant
to the Mayor

DFN:cjl
cc: Mr. Michael Shulman
Mr. Joseph E. Connarton,
Acting City Clerk



City of Cambridge

Communication No. 4

IN CITY COUNCIL

June 23, 1986

VICE-MAYOR VELLUCCI

ORDERED: That this City Council go on record accepting the offer of the Marriott Hotel Corporation donating a City flag to the City of Cambridge; and be it further

ORDERED: That the City Clerk be and hereby is requested to provide assistance to the Marriott Hotel Corporation as it relates to the use of the current City flag displayed in the City Council Chamber.

In City Council June 23, 1986.

Adopted by the affirmative vote of 8 members.

Attest:- Joseph E. Connarton, Acting City Clerk.

A true copy;

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading "Joseph E. Connarton".

ATTEST:-

Joseph E. Connarton, Acting City Clerk.

BOSTON **Marriott**

RECEIVED BY
C A M B R I D G E
Pre-Opening Sdr 1980 JUN 16 9:51
C A M B R I D G E
One Broadway, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02142
(617) 354-6600 CAMBRIDGE MA.

June 13, 1986

Mr. Joseph Connarton
Acting City Clerk
Cambridge City Hall
795 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Mr. Connarton,

Per your suggestion, I am writing this to advise you that the Cambridge Marriott Hotel would like to donate to the city a new Cambridge flag which will be a duplicate of the one currently displayed in the Council Chamber.

We are prepared to underwrite the cost of making this second flag and look forward to early approval by the Council so that we may proceed.

When the flag is completed we would want to include it in our traditional flag ceremony and then proudly fly it at the hotel for a period of time before presenting it to the City of Cambridge.

I trust that you will bring this motion before the Council for approval at your earliest convenience so that we may proceed with the completion of the flag.

Sincerely yours,

William Munck
CB

William Munck
General Manager

WM-c

cc: David Noonan

4. S -419

Comm. from William Munck, Gen. Mgr., Cambridge
Marriott Hotel Re: donation of a Cambridge
flag to the City, which they will present to
the City after their flag ceremony & flying
it at the Marriott for a period of time.

In City Council,

June 23, 1986

Order Adopted
v/v
8

copy of the order forwarded by the
Mayor's Office to the petitioner dated 6/26/86
(copy of the letter is there)